- s
i o E "“{R;
i TR e T N =
‘;“‘;‘-“?‘Q\’ v ‘-
-~

= 25 PN 2
NER i“‘:\b..m

WACCAMAW

REGIONAL

CCCCCCCCCC OVERNMENTS

Waccamaw
Workforce Development
Board Meeting

November 15, 2022



Waccamaw Workforce Development Board Meeting

orkforce Development Board

Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments
1105 Church Street
Georgetown, SC 29440

Tuesday, November 15, 2022
9:30 a.m.

AGENDA

e (Callto Order Henry Poston

e \Welcome and Introduction of Guests Henry Poston
¢ Determination of Quorum
¢ **Approval of September 20, 2022 Minutes
¢ **Disabilities Committee Chair Appointment
0 **Approval of Calendar Year 2023 Meeting Dates

e Finance Report Cathy Archer

e Performance Report Amy Ross

e Contractor Program Update Sherell Sherman
e One Stop Operator Update Todd Gurley

e WIOA Update Ayla Hemeon

e Other Business Henry Poston

¢ Adjournment Henry Poston

**Denotes Action Items



WACCAMAW WDB

Board Minutes




Minutes
Waccamaw Workforce Development Board
Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments

Members Present

September 20, 2022
9:30 AM

*This Board meeting was conducted via Zoom,

Members Absent

Abernethy Allen Battle Christopher
Burke Kim Smith Sherrel
Roberts Andy Pressley Wilhelmina

Engleman Bonita Geathers Rochelle
Robinson Eric Harrison Tiffany
Poston Henry Greene lason

Skalican Peg Carter Etta
Wulf Verlon

Espinal Frank
Evans Wallace

Mitchell Greg

Waccamaw Regional COG Staff Present:
Cathy Archer, Rusty Gaskins, Ayla Hemeon, Kim McCutchen, Temecca Belcher, and Amy Ross,

Other Guests Present:
Wade Coffindaffer, Ross
Anna Cumberledge, Ross
Todd Gurley, Ross
Sherell Sherman, Ross
Eva Porchea, Ross
Caitlin Brazell, SCDEW

» Call to Order:
Mr. Henry Poston, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:34 a.m.

» Welcome and Introduction of Guests:
Mr. Poston welcomed members, staff, and guests.

e Determination of Quorum:



Mr. Poston determined that there was a quorum.
Approval of January 18, May 2 (Special Board Meeting) and May 17, 2022 Minutes:
Mr. Poston moved on to the approval of the January 18, May 2 and May 17, 2022 minutes.

Mr. Greg Mitchell motioned to approve the minutes from the January 18, May 2 and May 17, 2022
meetings. Mr. Verlon Wulf seconded the motion and it was passed unanimously by the Board.

CEDS Update:

Chairman Poston invited Mr. Rusty Gaskins to present the 2023-2027 EDA CEDS.
Mr, Gaskins explained that the Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy {CEDS) is
updated annually and rewritten every five years. It focuses on attracting new investment and
fostering economic diversity. It is guided by the CEDS Committee which also serves as the
Workforce Development Board. The CEDS is required to be eligible for EDA grant funding. Mr.
Gaskins noted that in the past two years, the region received some $17 million in EDA grants. Mr.
Gaskins expressed his gratitude for the assistance received from the CEDS Committee and stated the
2023-2027 EDA CEDS draft had been reviewed and approved by the South Carolina Department of
Commerce and that members should have received an emailed copy on September 8th. Mr. Gaskins
stated the 2023-2027 EDA CEDS had been adopted by the COG Board of Directors on September 12th
and the final CEDS version would be submitted to Economic Development Administration (EDA) by
September 30th. In addition, Mr. Gaskins stated the finalized document would be available on the
WRCOG website for review no later than September 30th.

Finance Report:

Ms, Cathy Archer presented the financial report. All financial requirement were met for PY 21 which
include expenditures, obligations, direct participant cost rate and work-based learning rate. Ms.
Archer also presented a slide demonstrating the historical funding trend from PY 18 until present, It
shows a decrease over the years and a 17% reduction in funding from prior year (PY21).

PY 22 Budget:

Ms. Archer presented and asked the board for approval of the PY 22 LWDA Budget. Mr. Poston asked
for a motion to approve the budget. Mr. Allen Abernethy made a motion to approve; Mr. Wallace
Evans seconded the motion. The PY 22 budget was passed unanimously by the Board,

Ms. Archer then updated the board on the current funding status for PY 22. The local area is meeting
all requirements so far this year except for the youth expenditure rate which will increase in the next
couple of months.

Adult and DW Transfer of Funds:



Ms. Archer requested that the board grant WRCOG’s Executive Director, Sarah Smith, authority to
transfer DW funds to Adult funds as necessary. Adult funds are spent quicker than DW funds and, in
some cases, the transfer of funds need to be approved prior to a Board meeting.

Mr. Greg Mitchell motioned to approve the Adult and DW Transfer of Funds. Mr. Verlon Wulf
seconded the motion and it was passed unanimously by the Board,

Performance Report:

Ms. Ayla Hemeon presented the performance report. All PY 21 performance measures were met.
Total participants served in PY 21: 435 Adults, 44 Dislocated Workers and 169 Youth. Total new
enrollments for PY 22: 42 Adults, 0 Dislocated Workers, and 18 Youth,

Ms. Hemeon displayed a slide showing the Waccamaw area as being in the top 4 of the State for
placing WIOA participants into training.

Contractor Program Update:

Ms, Sherell Sherman announced that there is a job vacancy for a Ross Assistant Director. This position
should be filled soon as there were many qualified candidates who applied.

Ms. Sherman requested board members to help recruit Dislocated Workers since our area doesn’t
experience many major layoffs. Mr. Abernethy inquired about Dislocated Worker services and how
the program works and who is eligible, etc. WIQA staff will follow up with more information to Mr.
Abernethy.

Staff is preparing for the state audit.

Most outreach has been in schools such as Aduit Ed.,
One Stop Operator Update:

Mr. Todd Gurley informed the Board that all 3 centers are operating at normal capacity and hours are
8:30 -4:30. All partners are back in the centers in person.

Upcoming events: Active Shooter Training, SC Works Center Site Visits, ADA Inspections, Assistive
Technology Training

Workforce Development Month Update:
Ms. Hemeon congratulated Ms. Eva Porchea on being named the Outstanding Workforce Systems
Employee for the Waccamaw area. Ms. Porchea will be presented an award at the State Workforce

Development Meeting in Columbia on September 28, 2022.

Ms. Hemeon then presented the new orientation video that explains SC Works and WIOA services.



Finally, Ms. McCutchen told the board that she was visiting different employers in the 3 counties to
film short Facebook videos explaining what their companies do. These will afl be uploaded to the SC
Works Facebook page.

Other Business:

Mr. Poston asked Mr. Allen Abhernathy to provide an update on the construction of the Williamsburg
Regional hospital. Mr. Abernathy confirmed that they are still on schedule and progress is being
made.

Adjournment:
Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:35 a.m,

Respectfully submitted,

Henry Poston
WWDB Chalr



g Waccamaw Workforce Development Area

d
< \r S Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2023

January — December 2023

™

Workforce Development Board

January 17"
March 21
May 16t
July 18t
September 19t
*November 14

All meetings will be held at 9:30 am in the WRCOG Conference Room unless otherwise notified.




WACCAMAW WDB

Board Reports




Bio-6ooaimpiaysied
Y21y Ayyen Aq pasedaad

2202 ‘G 19qUWISAON
}ioday |eldueul] - ZZ0Z Ad

juswdo]anaq 9JI0PJIOM MEWERIIECM

SINIWNYIAO0I 40 1IDNNO)D

TYNOI 93V
TN LI00 L AV M0 AN oW RO T >><<<M8<>> )
.ﬂ...fﬂl! fjdﬂw.ﬂ

-
smw,f

(.. ».Q.




€202/0€/9 — LZ0Z/Liy SPUN} YINoA :€Z02/0€/9

| ebed

%002 [%0°0¢ %0'EL %081 ajey jebie
%9°0€ B 0.0'L8 %9 Ll YINoA
%2 ¥9 %2 0Z Ma
%S 0v : -
%0°06 %981 Hnpy
(1z Ad) | (Lz/0Z Ad)
.x_ o9ley ; Xig
ajebi apuadx un
18 | 3509 g |PIEBIGO | P _o., 3 pung
% %
£20Z ‘L€ Aey — 1202 ‘)L 1oqwiedaq si poriad Juelb LLANTLZ B LIVYHLE
¥202/0€/9 — 220Z/LIY SPUN} YINOA $Z0Z/0S/9 — 2202/L/L SPUN} MA/V :SPun} gz Ad 40} Jeah weisboid
= 120Z/L/L Spuny \AQ/V :Spuny LZAd 104 Jeak weiboid
2202 Ad 10} pazuoyine spuny pMA/Y 930N

889°G.

0€5°'69 TR AT

gLz'syl

0% g8z‘9le$ 192°991$ 9v0'c8€$ 0$ 9v0'c8e$ 910°'c8<$ spung.isyjo - |ejoL
L6S OvL €216 828°.€¢ 0 828‘LeT 8e8'l€ee UYINOA LLAYTLE
0 gle'svl Maninpy LIvyiie

:spun4 12y30

pejebiiqoun

61E2251$ | 08 Zey'sives | 0$ L02'805'2$ | SLZ'L0LS | spunjweiboid - [ejo]
G97'69l L1L9°0V9 0 | 28c‘'908 0 Zro‘ss. ove‘Le UInoA
vPLL'1LOS zieiLes 0 98¢'9Z8 0 LLSZrL G.8'Ge 13)IO0M poje20|SI]
voL'Lees$ 0617'655% 0$ $59°08.% 0$ $59°08.$ 0% Hnpy
aouejeg suonebijqo | pepuadxy a|qejleAy | sidjsue.) spung spun4 Spunj weiBox.;
aiamng 2e0Z Ad lelol pung ¢20Z Ad 1202 Ad

snje}g Buipund jualing

2202 1es ) weiboid YOIM
pieog juswido|aAag 9210 JOA\ MBWIEDIDIBAA




14 L £ G602 L. velL
|elo | MaN ‘_m>o>.:m0 jejol MBN ._m>o>._._m0
d3aAd3S Md 1V10L d3aAd3s s11ndav 1viol
%01 | 00°92€°LLS $ | 007,585 § | 00°006°GLS $ || %EC |96'G62°266 $ | ¥0'6.F'00€ $ | 00'SLL°L62°)$ Sejol
- - - - - - s)s09 juedidijied BYyio
%0 | 96°GE1L°62 - 96°GEL'6C %2y | IWw0r9'LS 60°8..°9¢ 0581188 sadiAleg aAlloddng juedionled
%0 | 99'LEg'0Ee 68'68F 6G°128°0€2 %Lz | 2Z2°06.°G0¥% £€2°695 201 GP'GGECLS sjso) buiuie.] juedioijed
%6l | 98°G6E°S 68'8.2°L LL'v29°9 %LE | €2°L¥6'EL Zb'80g9 G9°6GZ'0¢2 s)s09 weuabo.d 1#yi0
%y | S LLL'SY 10°058°L 9¥"L29°GY %S | 86°665°8S 62°CLEE LTC16°19 sesuadx3 Buneiadg
- - - - - - }s09 sanijioey
%LZ | 20°S89°80Z $ | S2'SS6PS $ | ZEOV9'€9T $ || %bZ [zZL'8Lelor $ | LovisOrl $ | €1'2€8°€l9 § | sesuadx3 gels Aieaeq weiboud
ala [+epun / (49AQ) ala 3ebpng [ej0l |[ LA % | 18pun [ (18AQ0) ala jobpng [ej0] Aobaje) 3s0)
9%, aouelep saunjipuadxgy aouelLIep sainjipuadxg
196png payioday jebpng pajoday
ANVIO0dd Md NVYH90Hd 11Nav

220z ‘0¢ 1equidydas ybnoiyl zzoz ‘L AIne polied o4
Z220z 1ea) welboud - 19)10\\ pajeo0|siq R }NPY — pleoqyseq |eldueul
juswdo|aAa(] 92J0I0A\A MBWEIDBAA




%02 = juawalinbal yOIM -
%9°0€ = 2ZAd 918y 19M -

ASO %S/ =juswalinbai yOIM -
ASI %0 ‘ASO %00} - 2ZAd 13oAng -

14 ve 09

Jonohliien

jejol M3N

d3AY3S ASO TV10L

%6l | 00651226 $ | 00'G88°GLle $ | 00'VPO'BEL'L $ sjejol
%PE | 00¥66'60L $ | 00°€GSS9S $ | 00°2PS'99L $ | (34D Adualjisay) bulured] juediolyied
%9L | 00'99LCL8 ¢ | 00'ZEE'6SL $ | 00°L6V'LL6 $ ASO - sjejo] weibo.id
%8L | 81°€86 LY Z8’LLe0L 00°GS€°8S S@dIAIeS aAljIoddng juedidllied
%LL | 00°0SZVL 00°0S.°L 0000091 SaAljUadU| YINOA
%9l | 9¥°209'GEL ¥S'LS6've 00'¥SS 091 sdiyseonualiddy / s1rrO

/ sdiysuaaju| / esuaiiadxg YIOAN
%8 | 00°8.8°GE 007226°C 00°008°8E Buture. ] juedion.ied
%6l | LL220°LL 0v'G66°C LL'gLo‘Le (Jyoid nuoy) siso) weubolid 13yj0
%V 12°220°29 96°6.9°C LL'LOL'Y9 sesuadxz buneissdQ
%8L | 8€'90¥'66Y $ | 89'L99CLL $ | 90'890°CL9 $ sesuadx3 yejs Ataalag welbold
i 19pun / (41anQ) alLA :HLNOA TOOHJS-40-1NO

> 196png pauoday

220z ‘o€ 1aquiaydas ybnouyy zzoz ‘I AInr poliad 104
220z Jeap welboud - yinop — pieoqyse( |eioueui
juswidojanag 9210 JOA MELIBDIBAA




7 abed

%91 00768€c.E $ [ 00'POP'Z0L $ | 00°€6L'6LY $ STUNLIONIdX3 TVLOL L3N
%~ 00'G¥2691L $ [(00°2G0E) $ | 00°20Z°002 $ (syuswesinquiisy Burieys
-}S09)) aWodU| SaJIAISS [ED20T]
%02 00vELTYS $ ] 00°198°.€L $ [ 00566629 $ [ejoL
%¥e LLElY'S €8°92.°) 00700Z°L ejeq % ssuoyds|a]
%0€ €6°820°8¢ £0°€95°91 002095 S@dIAISS 1]
%l ¥¥'269°cE 9G" L€ 00°000%¢€ seolAIeg A)indag
%S 16°GGL L 60 718°L 00°009°C sollddng BuneisadQ @ 920
%61 81°206°c6 25°'G¥6°1Z 00°8¥8°GLL sesuadx3 sesiwaid
%91 69°120°C. X ) 00°€29'98 294 obesn Bp|g / esea saly|Ioed
%L 8L V0¢ 00°8€. 8L°2V0°l suondussqng g sdiysiaquisjy
%0 00°0%9°2 - 00°0¥9‘2 asuadxg yoeaaynQ / buisijiaapy
%0 00°Ser = 00°GeY sesuadxg uawdinbg
%ET S0°€ZEThT S6°9¥0°CL 00°'0.EVLE SSOY - S9JIAISG [BUOISSSjOId
%S GS'o¥S'0S  $ | 2L9°2606 $ | 2evvo'es ¢ | sesuadx3z peis Alealleq wieiboud
papuadxg |4apun / (418A0) alA }abpng |ejo | Aobajen 1s09
% aouele A sain}ipuadxg
3obpng pajoday
. S19}Ud9 SHIOM IS

2202 ‘0€ 1aquiydag ybnouyy zzoz ‘I AInr poliad 104
220z Jea ) welboid - SYJOM IS — pieogyse( [eloueui
juswdojanag 92I10DJIOA\ MEWEDIDIBAA




%88

%98 %8

%E8
%8

%98

%8 %08

G abed

%8L %9L %vL %L %0L %89

%SL SpPUe|pIN
%SL saypuAi-asiues

%SL Anunoomo

I

%9L wusplL

|

%9L JUIPHOM

%9L 3||iausaln

%8L YBUUBAES 13MO
%8L : il : , 31|16 [elo)
MEWEIDRAN

%T8 @9( 83d

eqmele)

a1eysdn

yeuueaes Jaddn

(‘ulwpy sepnpuj)
Z20Z/0€/9 niy) @yey uonezijin pung
weisold Yhpy TZAd YAM1



%001

g abed

%06 %08 %0S %0t
%TL
%TL
%L
%eL
%EL
%L
%L
%9L
%LL
%58
%68
%26
%L8
(‘ulpy sapnpu)

220Z/0€/9 niyy e1ey uonezinn puny
weiSoud IO Pareoo|sid TZAd VAM]

uspl]
SpueiplA
Aljuncomon
yeuueaes Jaddn
AUIPHOM

9aQ 99¢
MEWEIDEAN
YBUUBABS JaMOT
21815 |e30)
BgMEIRD
sayouAT-s91ues
a1e3sdn

3||IAUBBID



%06

J abed

S

%08 %0L %09 %085 %0 %0t %0¢ %0T

e R T S

%69

wou W R R R R R TR

%L

e R R T

(‘utwpy sapnpouj)
T20Z/0€/9 niy1 ajey uonezinn pund
wesdoid YInoA TZAd VAMI

SPUB[pIA
usplL
yeuueneg Jaddn
sayouA-a9lues
Alluncomon
a1e3s |ejo)
MeLIEIIBMN
3||IAusalD
YBUURABS JaMOT
JUIPHOM

2aQq 224
a3e3sdn

egMEIRD



g abed

%00°0€ %00°0T %00°9

%»16'9¢ T

%98 L¢ B R

%90'6¢ LR e e e e

%ST 0t e e L

%560t R R e

%68'1t S e e e

%IL'CE e e e S e
%It R T e
%0t'eE LR aE T T e s e e S
%66'€E B e
%L9°VE S e e S ]
%81'Lt s e e e e
%E9° Oy e e e R e

%00°st %000 %00°9¢ %00°ST %0002 %00°ST

TZ0T ‘0€ 3unf Jo se Yod

%000

CEELEEY
sayouli-aaques
yeuueaes saddn
eqmeied
YeUuuBAES 19MOT]
Annunoomon
o21els [ejol
SPUB|pIAl jes3us)
J9)sayapioq uoysajiey) Aajayiag
Sinqueyeds
ueiyoejeddy s
mewesnep

CILUEEST)



810°'802uMm@sso.le

Jageue|p 2oueldwo) g 92URWJIOMId
ssoy Awy

¢20T ‘ST J19qWianoN

Jodoay 23uew.oidd YOIM
pieog juswido|anaq 324010MN

SINIWNY¥IADD 40 11INNO)D

1 ¥y N O | 9 4 &

T NTHITO0! dAVMY0T ONTAOW NOTOTT TNO| >><<<Muu<>> e




%0°GS %S'¥S sulen ]IS 2|geJnsealn
%0°09 %C'09 oley |elluspal)
00€9 0S2‘s sSujuie3 ueips|n
%0'6L %S'8L 0 21ey JuswAho|dw3
%0'C8 %0'C8 70 91eYy 1uswAhojdw3

%0'vS %S'LY
%0°T9 %509
000'8 00€‘L
%578 %008
%018 %0°C8

%009 %S°€9
%E19 %EV9
00,V 009°¢
%0°LL %S 1L
%0°18 %008

54 > = = =
=] o )] o o o a o
ey o o) o s) P o o 9JNSE3|A DUBWIOHId
9 : S 5 S @ = g
S B
HLNOA Mda S1inav

Aeuiwijaig T Je3eND 1OddY ZZOT Ad

9JuUew.oiad YOIM



v6 142 09 YINOA

1% T < Md
S0¢ 1L PEL HNPY
PaAJSS [B10] ﬂcmhw___/n_:cu ~s1anQ Adie) dnoJg Jawoisn)

20T ‘T€ 4990120 — 720T ‘T AInr paniss




ve 9 | 0T | ST £ TTAd 10} STUaWeIuT
lenoy QiAl 20 | das | Sny | Anr
HINOA
T 0 T 0 0 ZTAd 10} spuawjolug
lensay aLal 10 | dos | Eny | Ang
SHINYOM Q3LVIO1SIa
L ¥T | o1 | €2 | s8I ZZAd 10} slusLjolug
jendy dlA 00 | dos | Sny | A
nnav
€C0C Ad

Yluoln Aq sjuswijjoluy



%00 0
%8 L1 zr
%18l ST
%t 02 Tk
%S°LZ L
%9'ET 9¢
%L¥2 (44
%9'GZ 02
%0'LZ TE
%0°Ee 8¢
%9°¥E 6
%S LE Zr
%Z EF 157

o, Buluiea] paaiesay Bululel] paslesay
Buiulea)] pspund Yinox

ol ol T o Y|~ o 2| Gl et ot ol

% Bujuiel] paalsoay Buiuiel] paalaosay

Buiuiea) papung pad

9/ HUIPHOA %L
Z01 EI[IINVEET S %L LL
£g yeuueneg Jeddn %) €T
2] ajeisdn %008
G9 uspl L %2Z'ee
oLl 89( 9ad %l'LE
156 s|ejo] 9jelg %G LE
8/ BgmeleD %z L
GlLL UEBLIUBABS J8MOT] %Z 9
GLL Spue|pIy %009
9z Anunoomo %0°0L
ze sayouAT-esiues %0°GL
G6 MELWEDIIEAN % 0°G.
paniag vam
|ejol
%S ¥Z 79 ¥z
%082 It zel
%4 EE 89 z0Z
%t P ek GGE
%8 Ly ot oLl
%9°e¥ 89 951
% G¥ 910} LYZE
%005 78 891
%6°0S 93 691
%€ €S 8zl ovZ
%E FS 05 z6
% EL Z5F L0%
%19/ 201 Zyl
9, Bulurel] panlaosay Buluies)] paniasay paAlss
Buiuies) papund ynpy |eloL

juspuL
AJjunoomon
yeuueaes Jaddn
Spue|pIN
BOMEIED
I EEN
S[ejo] sjelg
syelsdn
AUITPHOAA
28 Pad
s$ayouh-asjues
MELIBIDEAN
UBUUBABS 1amo]

vami

2T Ad U] Buluies] pan1aday oy s12WoIsn) YOIM

o
¢l
8¢
o]
S92
Ge
8
Ll
9z
[]8
0c¢
¥
cl
paalag

ejol

AUNocomoT
as(Q 98d
yeuueaeg Jaddn
uspul

s[ejo] ajes
egMEIRD
sayouh-sajues
SpuUepIN
ajelsdn
YBUUBABS JamoT]
HUITHIOAN
MEBLUBIDOBAA
EIINEE )

Yam



BIET SS% T 0 T e " TWILOL 219 0T 16T 0 | s | mﬁ. . TVLOL - [9E°E fdz) 056 0 9T S6F'T WLIOL
£6T 96 0T 0 43 68 49G03120 LT 9K 87 0 o7 ;mm BoPo Gig [4%4 Ve 0 ¥S 6LE 12qoeng
Tog TIL 96 0 9 56 Jaquieldas VET i [ 0 8 a usidsy S08 PET £8T 0 Z9 ¥8E | laquandag
vo¥ i BT 0 6 LET Isnany £8T TL 85 [} ¥ 85 sn3ny e ¥8 897 0 L SLE sndny
TZE 00T 68 0 a1 ZET Anr 62T T v 19 ] B 54 Anp TaL 76T Tz 0 as £SE Anr
SIOUSIA [BI0L  VOIM n Yyl SI3A (53)dm SIONSIA |EI0L  YOIM n Yyl S13A (ST dm SIOUSIA JRIDL  YOIM In YVl SL3A  (STdm
aa41s3uny - umoladioan Aemuon

CC Ad SA0LSIA to1Ua)




